Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 13 March 2017 15:48

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: RE: Fwd:RE: 2017/1300/A - The Old Heating Station, Coram Street

From: Brendan Woods [mailt_

Sent: 13 March 2017 14:06
To: I Gcnict, Matthias;
Subject: Fwd:RE: 2017/1300/A - The Old Heating Station, Coram Street

Dear Matthias Gentet

I am writing as Chair of the Brunswick Tenants and Residents' Association to confirm that the BTRA
has very similar concerns/objections to those expressed by Ricci de Freitas and in particular is
concerned for the welfare of the residents living opposite Coram Street. Please add the BTRA to the list
of 'complainants'.

Yours faithfully

Brendan Woods

CBTRA

From :
To : Matthias.Gentet@camden.gov.uk
Cc:

dam.Harrison@camden.gov.uk,Rishi.Madlani@camden.gov.uk
Date : Mon, 13 Mar 2017 12:49:25 +0000

Subject : RE: 2017/1300/A - The Old Heating Station, Coram Street
============ Forward Message ============

From: e De retos maito

Sent: 12 March 2017 13:15
To: Gentet, Matthias
Subject: 2017/1300/A

Hi Matthias
There is no fcommentsh link for this application: 2017/1300/A
We are keen to lodge a strong objection, as are nearest residents.

Ricei

Ricci de Freitas

Chair + Marchmont Association (MA)
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